Casillas, Bertha, EMNRD

From: Robinson, Gary, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 1:59 PM

To: stephanie_rabadue@xtoenergy.com
Subject: Sign Violation on Graham ST NCT C Com #8
Attachments: 30-025-04061 XTO LOVc.pdf

Stephanie, I’'m not sure if you get these, could you pass it on to whoever needs it.

Also, | have been meaning to call you, | owe you an apology, when | was sending out the UIC testing list this year my
laptop crashed and | lost a lot of information. | talked to Lanny then and he said he would pass it on. Then found out he
retired, so it probably didn’t get passed on. Hopefully we will all be around next year and that won’t happen again.

Thanks and have a good weekend.

Gary Robinson
Compliance Officer A
EMNRD-OCD District 1

1625 N. French Drive
Hobbs. NM 88240

0- 575-393-6161 Ext 106

C- 575-263-4507
Gary.Robinson@state.nm.us



